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ADDENDUM 2 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Bid Clerk/Buyer   
 
Date:  April 27, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-044, Security Monitoring System for Juvenile Probation Department  
 
 
The Purchasing Department received a questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.   
 
 
 

1. Is local power available for all cameras? 
      No 

 
2. If not, which cameras do not have local power available? 
      All 
 
 
3. If so, what voltage is available? 

N/A 
 
4. Is conduit available from cameras located in the parking lot, to the building that will 

house the video head-end equipment? 
      No 
 
 
5. How many cameras will be located inside the building? 

             Seven 
 1



 2

 
 

 
6. How many cameras will be located outside the building, mounted on the building? 

Three 
 
 

7. How many cameras will be located outside in the parking lot? 
Two 

 
 

8. What will the cameras located outside in the parking lot be mounted to? 
Existing Light Poles 

 
 

9. How many cameras will be mounted to poles? 
Two 

 
 
 

10. If there are cameras that will be mounted to poles, do the poles exist? 
            Yes 
 
 


